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DATE: July 11 , 2007 

TO: 

FROM: Patsy White, Division of Economic Regulation 0 dkT 
RE: 

Marguerite H. Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk 

Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During June 20007 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents closed in June 2007 identifying whether 
each document should be retained at the Commission or retumed to the source. Of the two 
documents listed, two should be retumed and 0 retained. 
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DOCKET DOCKET TITLE 

0701 93-E1 Petition for 
determination of 
need for Willow 
Oak-Davis 230 kV 
transmission line 
in Polk and 
Hillsborough 
Counties, by Tampa 
Electric Company. 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During June 2007 

Division of Economic Regulation 

DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN DOCUMENT LEAD STFJATT. STATUS 

03576-07 Colson Re forwarded to r C 0  (Wilz - r/ 
Brown staff for recom CONFIDE IAL) - 

ttachment 1 to 
exhibit of, 

refiled direct 
restimony and 
exhibit of Paul M. 
Davis. 

Re forwarded to TECO Willis - 
(C ONFLEdIAL,  

03577-07 Colson 
Brown staff for recom 

Attachment 9 to ’ 

exhibit of, 
prefiled direct 
testimony and 
exhibit of Paul M. 
Davis. 
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Total number of records: 2 


